

Cheyenne Regulators

Membership Meeting Minutes

January 27, 2011

I. Call to order

Don Maloff, President, called to order the regular meeting of the **Cheyenne Regulators** at 6:30pm on **January 27, 2011** at the Holiday Inn

II. Members Present

Tanya O'Dell, Secretary, collected a sign-in sheet. The following persons were present:
See Attached Sign-In Sheet.

III. Secretaries Report

- a. Read letter from SASS Scholarship fund.

IV. Reports

Financial Committee:

Period of 12-1-10 through 12-31-10. Don gave amounts of expenses and balance. A letter of amounts is on file.

HOW Committee:

Dave Bishop not present.

V. Old Business

VI. New Business

- a) Policy change

®Range use: All scheduling must be done through PR.

New Policy

®Purchases and contracts over \$300.00 must have board approval.

- b) Canceling shoots: decision will be made and posted by the president at 5:30pm on the day prior to the event, after discussion with match personnel. Will post on the web site and put a message on the range phone.
- c) Wild Bunch will be the 4th Sunday, held in the cowboy bays. SASS is agreeable to a WY state shoot in September. Regional to be awarded in 2012. Will be held the 4th Sunday starting in March. Rachael Woodward will run. Starting time will be announced in the future. Will be run using wild bunch rules.
- d) Defensive pistol will be the 3rd Sunday, held in the cowboy bays. Josh Borgerding will run. Information is on the web site.
- e) Oil well: access road through the range. Don will have a meeting with Mark K- Eisele to discuss how this affects the range.
- f) CD Tom will have a class on the scoring system February 19th and 20th.
- g) Vice President will have 9 volunteers to write and set up monthly and fun shoot stages.
- h) Financial review committee will be Rusty Woodward, Vern Rulli and Sue Capozella.
- i) Registered agent: Dave Faas will remain as such.
- J) Going forward scoring will be done by time.
- k) Power point on range concept. Don will take to Mark Eisle to determine if he will allow construction to take place.
- l) Grand Marshall badges presentation given by Dave Fass Jr. Recipients: Pat Grashorn, aka Executioner, Bob Poch, aka G. Dub McQueen, Hersel Schung, aka Rawah, Sue Capozella, aka Cheyenne Sioux, Steven Fowler, aka Dusty Bones.
- m) Bob Reed will be range liaison and will talk with members and be involved in communication with shooters.
- n) New board member Rusty Woodward as Treasurer. Motion approved by a vote of 20 for and zero against.

VII. Adjournment

Don Maloff, President, adjourned the meeting at **7:45pm**.

Minutes submitted by: Tanya O'Dell, Secretary

